

GOVERNMENT OF ASSAM OFFICE OF THE SUB-DIVISIONAL OFFICER (CIVIL), TITABAR, DISTRICT JORHAT (ELECTION BRANCH)

Email deo-titabor@nic.in

Ph. No. 03771-248050

No. TEL/GEN/47/2012/

Dated Titabar the 26th December, 2023

Minutes of the meeting with all Political Parties Titabar Election District on 26th December, 2023 at 4:00 pm at Conference Hall of O/o SDO(Civil), Titabar.

Members Present: As enclosed

The gathering, presided over by the District Election Officer, Titabar, commenced with a warm welcome extended to all attendees. The following key points were discussed during the session:

- 1. Recognition and appreciation were extended to all recognized political parties for their active involvement in enlisting educated and dynamic youth and fostering citizen enrollment in the electoral roll.
- 2. Commendation was expressed for the effective dissemination of information by political parties regarding the schedule of the Special Summary Revision of the Photo Electoral Roll, with the qualifying date set at 01.01.2024.
- 3. The Election Officer provided all recognized political parties with the list of forms (9, 10, 11, 11a, 11b) on behalf of the Electoral Registration Officer for 101-Mariani and 102-Titabar LAC, pertaining to claims and objections up to the 26th December, 2023.
- 4. Political parties were informed that the aforementioned forms' list was accessible at all Polling Stations and at Office of the Electoral Registration Officer of 101-Mariani and 102-Titabar LAC.
- 5. Recognition was given to political parties to scrutinize the list of forms (9, 10, 11, 11a, 11b) and submit objections to the Electoral Registration Officer of 101-Mariani and 102-Titabar LAC within 7 days from the submission date mentioned in the forms, for necessary action.
- 6. The District Election Officer earnestly urged all political parties to meticulously examine the provided list, ensuring that no eligible electors are unintentionally excluded from enrolling their names in the electoral roll. Their cooperation in this matter is of paramount importance to facilitate an inclusive and thorough electoral registration process.
- 7. A sincere plea was extended to all recognized political parties for their indispensable cooperation during the Special Summary Revision of the Photo Electoral Roll, with regard to the qualifying date of 01.01.2024. The Election Officer emphasized the significance of collective efforts to ensure the accuracy and completeness of the electoral roll for the upcoming revision.

The meeting was adjourned with a vote of thanks from the chair.

ection Officer

Dated Titabar the 26th December, 2023

Memo No. TEL/GEN/47/2012/

Copy to:

1. The Chief Electoral Officer, Assam, for the favor of kind information.

2. The Electoral Registration Officer, 101- Mariani & 102- Titabar LAC for kind information.

3. The Election Officer, Titabar for kind information and necessary action.

4. The DIO, Jorhat, for information and necessary action. He is requested to upload the minutes and attendance sheet on the Jorhat District website.

5. All the Recognized Political Parties of Titabar Election District for information.

6. PA to the District Commissioner, Jorhat for kind apprisal of the District Commissioner, Jorhat information.

District Election Officer

Exteribution of form 9, 10, 11, 11A, 11B 26/12/23 Donte -Period: 20/12/2023 to 26/12/2023 Party lausheswar Suithin Simenta Hazernha INC AAP Pallar Sailera. Alah Rajmoni Buragohain Nano Ahmud A.IU.DFI Rujen Muhanta CPI (M)